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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Tom Venus [tvenus@broadbentinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 4:47 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: 'Supple, Paul V'; 'Rob Miller'
Subject: Former BP Sta#11132/ACEH Case #RO14

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Paresh, 
 
This email follows up our telephone conversation yesterday afternoon in which we discussed a technical comment 
contained within your 5/22/2008 letter re: Fuel Leak Case No.RO0000014 and Geotracker Global ID T0600100213, BP 
#11132, 3201 35

th
 Avenue, Oakland, CA 94619. 

 
Your Technical Comment No.1 re: UST System Evaluation suggested “evaluation of the UST system (i.e., tank tightness 
test results, inventory reconciliation documentation, system maintenance records, etc.) appears prudent…”  You also 
suggested that “A tracer test may be proposed to determine whether the UST system is “tight” and that a source of 
contamination still exists.” 
 
In accordance with your direction, BAI will request from the Oakland Fire Department (CUPA) historic UST system 
integrity testing records, to the extent available.  However, BP has no authority over or the ability to disturb the existing 
UST system, as it is owned and operated as a 76-brand gasoline station by ConocoPhillips Company.  The 
ConocoPhillips Contact I have on record is Ms. Shelby S. Lathrop of Shaw Environmental, Inc. (approved service provider 
of ConocoPhillips Risk Management & Remediation) at 76 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818, telephone 916-558-7609, 
fax 916-558-7639, email Shelby.S.Lathrop@contractor.conocophillips.com.  Should you request a tracer test or additional 
UST system integrity testing to be performed by ConocoPhillips, please c.c. me in your correspondence. 
 
Should you wish to discuss this Site further, please contact me at your convenience.  However, I will be unavailable next 
week, returning on 6/16/2008.  In my absence, please contact Rob Miller at 775-322-7969 or via email. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Tom Venus, PE 
Senior Engineer 
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